
Meeting Packet

REGULAR SESSION

9/16/2021

07:00 PM

Packet page 1 of 96



REGULAR SESSIONREGULAR SESSION
PHILOMATH SCHOOL DISTRICT 17J

District Office
1620 Applegate Street, Philomath

9/16/2021 07:00 PM

AA. . EXECUTIVE SESSION ~ 6:00 p.m.EXECUTIVE SESSION ~ 6:00 p.m.

ORS 192.660 (2) (d) to discuss labor negotiations
ORS 192.660 (2) (i) to review and evaluate the employment related performance of district employees
 

BB. . REGULAR SESSION ~ 7:00 p.m.REGULAR SESSION ~ 7:00 p.m.
11. . Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance: Rick Wells, ChairCall to Order & Pledge of Allegiance: Rick Wells, Chair

22. . FAQs and Public Comments/RequestsFAQs and Public Comments/Requests

CC. . REPORTS & CORRESPONDENCE ~REPORTS & CORRESPONDENCE ~
11. . Student Government ReportStudent Government Report

22. . Association ReportsAssociation Reports

PEA
OSEA - Ryan Kildea via ZOOM

33. . Superintendent ReportSuperintendent Report

44. . Director of Finance ReportDirector of Finance Report
Finance Director Board Report (p. 4)

Enrollment (p. 5)

Fund 284 PES (p. 7)

Fund 285 PMS (p. 9)

Fund 286 PHS (p. 11)

DD. . STRATEGY AND DISCUSSION ~STRATEGY AND DISCUSSION ~
11. . City Easement Requests - (Action Required)City Easement Requests - (Action Required)

PHS Permanent Water Diagram (p. 15)

PHS Permanent Water Easement (p. 16)

PHS Storm Drainage Easement (p. 24)

PHS Sewer Easement (p. 31)

PES Storm Drainage Easement (p. 38)

PES Sewer Easement (p. 45)

Packet page 2 of 96

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/807528
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/807575
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/807526
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/807524
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/807525
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/807561
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/807559
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/807564
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/807562
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/807558
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/807557


PES Permanent Water Easement (p. 52)

22. . Start of Year Update - PrincipalsStart of Year Update - Principals

33. . Communicable Disease Management Plan (Action Required)Communicable Disease Management Plan (Action Required)
Communicable Disease Management Plan (p. 59)

44. . Open House UpdateOpen House Update

55. . Notice to Public: House Bill 2560Notice to Public: House Bill 2560
House Bill 2560 (p. 81)

66. . Equity/PSD Board Work Session SchedulingEquity/PSD Board Work Session Scheduling

77. . KVCS/PSD Joint Meeting SchedulingKVCS/PSD Joint Meeting Scheduling

EE. . ACTION ITEMS ~ACTION ITEMS ~
11. . Consent AgendaConsent Agenda

Consent Agenda (p. 82)

Minutes - Regular Session 8/26/2021 (p. 83)

Check listing (p. 87)

WBIC - Out of State Travel (p. 92)

FF. . MEETING CLOSURE ~MEETING CLOSURE ~
11. . Board Reports & ThanksBoard Reports & Thanks

22. . Next Meeting Agenda ItemsNext Meeting Agenda Items

33. . Board Requests & AdjournmentBoard Requests & Adjournment

GG. . IMPORTANT DATESIMPORTANT DATES

Sep 22                    TBD                                    Open House
Oct 21                    7:00-9:00  p.m.                    Regular Board Meeting
Nov 22                                                                Veteran's Day Holiday
Nov 25-26                                                           Thanksgiving Break
Dec 20-Dec 31                                                    Winter Break

Packet page 3 of 96

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/807556
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/807573
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/807566
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/807554
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/807553
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/807530
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/807531


 
 

 
 
September 9, 2021 
 
Board Members: 
 
The current projected ending fund balance for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021 is approximately $2,510,693.  
Beginning next month, you will see current year financials, now that the new school year is underway and 
meaningful data can be presented. 
 
With respect to enrollment, our expectation last year was that approximately 50% of the nearly 100 students who left 
the district last year due to COVID for online charter schools and home schooling would return for the 2021-22 
school year.  Preliminary figures at the time of the writing of this report support this figure.  Based on this 
information, our State School Funding (SSF) for the 2021-22 school year is approximately the same as it was in the 
2020-21 school year with higher enrollment and a lower total SSF amount allocated from the state. 
 
The Business Office staff is currently in the process of closing out the 2020-21 fiscal year, leading up to our annual 
audit, currently scheduled to take place in October. 
   
August 2021 General Fund Expenditures totaled $823,889. Expenditures that exceed $10,000 are as follows: 
  

• Philomath Fire & Rescue   $   16,042 (AED Units) 
• Rexius Forest By-Products   $   24,695 (Playground Chips/Bark) 
• 1st Day School Supplies   $   38,280 (Student Supplies Grades K-8) 
• DHS/OHA Receipting Unit  $   26,696 (YTP Grant Annual Match) 
• Pacific Power    $   20,832 (Monthly Electric Bill – June) 
• Pacific Power    $   20,685 (Monthly Electric Bill - July) 
• PYAC     $   55,749 (Summer Programming/Childcare) 
• Fifth Third Bank    $   27,378 (Phone System Lease Payment) 
• Troxell Communications   $   28,307 (Chromebooks) 
• Thomas Kay Flooring & Interiors  $   10,848 (PES Carpet Tile Replacement) 
• Kings Valley Charter School  $ 203,221 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 

Wdm 
Bill Mancuso 
Business Manager 
 

 

Philomath School District 
Benton County School District No. 17J, 1620 Applegate Street Philomath OR 97370 (541) 929-3169 

Packet page 4 of 96



                
District CPS PES BL PMS PHS Academy Part Time KVCS Part Time

Kindergarten 104 76 5   0 23

1st 113 83 6   2 22

2nd 90  70 4   7 9

3rd 113  83 6  5 19

4th 111  85 2 7 17

5th 111  92 6 13

6th 129  102 7 20

7th 130 105 6 19

8th 147 124 5 1 17

9th 150 130 4 16

10th 134 115 7 12

11th 125 103 14 8 *

12th 117 87 21 9
Totals 159 330 23 331 435 91 1 204 0

TOTAL FULL-TIME ENROLLMENT - All Schools 1,573

Philomath School District 17J - 2021-2022 School Year -- Summary of Enrollment

School 09/16 10/21 11/18 12/16 01/20 02/17 03/17 04/21 05/19 06/16

 CPS 159 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PES 330 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

BL 23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PMS 331 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PHS 435 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Academy 91 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
KVCS 204 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

SubTotal 1,573 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Part-time students 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Enrollment 1,574 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Philomath School District 17J - 2020-2021 School Year -- Summary of Enrollment

School 09/21 10/19 11/16 12/14 01/25 02/16 03/15 04/19 05/17 06/21

 CPS 131 136 135 134 135 138 141 147 151 151

PES 299 299 306 308 307 314 327 332 332 333

BL 22 20 17 17 17 15 14 16 17 17

PMS 290 288 289 289 285 285 286 300 306 305

PHS 411 382 373 373 364 358 352 351 334 334

Academy 202 202 190 200 198 185 171 165 154 150
KVCS 206 204 204 202 199 201 199 198 198 199

SubTotal 1,561 1,531 1,514 1,523 1,505 1,496 1,490 1,509 1,492 1,489

Part-time students 53 55 54 61 60 61 66 76 76

Total Enrollment 1,561 1,584 1,569 1,577 1,566 1,556 1,551 1,575 1,568 1,565

Enrollment: 2020-21/enrollment/0920

2021 / 2022 SCHOOL YEAR

ENROLLMENT FIGURES as of: September 21, 2020

Packet page 5 of 96



Packet page 6 of 96



284.0000.9701.097.797.810  PES Food Pantry 12,930.75 .00.00 12,930.75 .00 12,930.75
284.0000.9701.097.797.811  PES BE KIND 47.11 .00.00 47.11 .00 47.11
284.0000.9701.097.797.812  PES Blodgett 6,889.56 .00.00 6,889.56 .00 6,889.56
284.0000.9701.097.797.813  PES Blodgett Parent Club 2,559.06 .00.00 2,559.06 .00 2,559.06
284.0000.9701.097.797.815  CPS Donations 3,194.71 .00.00 3,194.71 .00 3,194.71
284.0000.9701.097.797.816  PES Grants 4,948.46 .00.00 4,948.46 .00 4,948.46
284.0000.9701.097.797.817  CPS Field Trips - KG 561.38 .00.00 561.38 .00 561.38
284.0000.9701.097.797.819  PES Field Trips - 1st Grade 38.10 .00.00 38.10 .00 38.10
284.0000.9701.097.797.820  PES Field Trips - 2nd
Grade

(400.05) .00.00 (400.05) .00 (400.05)

284.0000.9701.097.797.821  PES Field Trips - 3rd Grade 260.67 .00.00 260.67 .00 260.67
284.0000.9701.097.797.822  PES Field Trips - 4th Grade (1,140.79) .00.00 (1,140.79) .00 (1,140.79)
284.0000.9701.097.797.823  PES Field Trips - 5th Grade 291.61 .00.00 291.61 .00 291.61
284.0000.9701.097.797.826  PES Field Trip Donation 4,738.84 .00.00 4,738.84 .00 4,738.84
284.0000.9701.097.797.827  PES Library 2,294.26 .00.00 2,294.26 .00 2,294.26
284.0000.9701.097.797.828  PES Donations-Unrestricted 4,824.54 .00.00 4,824.54 .00 4,824.54
284.0000.9701.097.797.830  PES Music (130.83) .00.00 (130.83) .00 (130.83)
284.0000.9701.097.797.833  PES Parent Club (729.43) .00.00 (729.43) .00 (729.43)
284.0000.9701.097.797.836  PES PC Special Projects .00 .00.00 .00 .00 .00
284.0000.9701.097.797.838  PES Reading Enhancement (31.77) .00.00 (31.77) .00 (31.77)
284.0000.9701.097.797.840  PES School Enhancement 13.56 .001.05 14.61 .00 14.61
284.0000.9701.097.797.841  PES Science (67.12) .00.00 (67.12) .00 (67.12)
284.0000.9701.097.797.842  PES Social Committee (119.15) .00.00 (119.15) .00 (119.15)

Fiscal Year:   2021-2022
From: 7/1/2021 8/31/2021To:

Benton County School District 17J
Student Activities Summary Report

Print Detail Page Break by Activity

Range Beg.
Balance

Range
Expenditures

Range
Revenue

Balance Encumbrances Available Balance
Reverse Signs Subtotal By JournalExclude Encumbrances

Printed: 09/01/2021 10:38:40 AM rptStudentActivitiesSummaryReport: 2021.2.13 Page: 1

Packet page 7 of 96



284.0000.9701.097.797.845  PES Textbook Damage
Fees

65.70 .00.00 65.70 .00 65.70

284.0000.9701.097.797.847  PES Students in Need 193.37 .00.00 193.37 .00 193.37
284.0000.9701.097.797.849  CPS Students in Need 54.30 .00.00 54.30 .00 54.30
284.0000.9701.097.797.850  PES School Supplies 1,315.82 .00.00 1,315.82 .00 1,315.82

1.05GRAND TOTALS 42,602.66 .00 42,603.71

End of Report

.00 42,603.71

Fiscal Year:   2021-2022
From: 7/1/2021 8/31/2021To:

Benton County School District 17J
Student Activities Summary Report

Print Detail Page Break by Activity

Range Beg.
Balance

Range
Expenditures

Range
Revenue

Balance Encumbrances Available Balance
Reverse Signs Subtotal By JournalExclude Encumbrances

Printed: 09/01/2021 10:38:40 AM rptStudentActivitiesSummaryReport: 2021.2.13 Page: 2

Packet page 8 of 96



285.0000.9701.098.798.500  PMS Apparel 573.00 .00.00 573.00 .00 573.00
285.0000.9701.098.798.501  PMS Art 466.99 .00390.00 856.99 .00 856.99
285.0000.9701.098.798.502  PMS Athletics 3,805.96 .00.00 3,805.96 .00 3,805.96
285.0000.9701.098.798.503  PMS Band 5,853.45 .00.00 5,853.45 .00 5,853.45
285.0000.9701.098.798.504  PMS Band Repair/Replace 1,572.76 .00.00 1,572.76 .00 1,572.76
285.0000.9701.098.798.506  PMS Choir Beginning
Balance

952.76 .00.00 952.76 .00 952.76

285.0000.9701.098.798.508  PMS Drama 9,824.03 .00.00 9,824.03 .00 9,824.03
285.0000.9701.098.798.510  PMS Library 568.36 .00.00 568.36 .00 568.36
285.0000.9701.098.798.511  PMS Life Skills 786.38 .00.00 786.38 (200.00) 586.38
285.0000.9701.098.798.512  PMS Lock Replacement 1,710.17 .00.00 1,710.17 .00 1,710.17
285.0000.9701.098.798.515  PMS Outdoor School 23,404.21 .00.00 23,404.21 .00 23,404.21
285.0000.9701.098.798.516  PMS Sports/Pay-to-Play (90.00) .00.00 (90.00) .00 (90.00)
285.0000.9701.098.798.518  PMS Reeds (161.85) .001.00 (160.85) .00 (160.85)
285.0000.9701.098.798.519  PMS School Enhancement 1,923.82 .007.25 1,931.07 .00 1,931.07
285.0000.9701.098.798.520  PMS Science 12.14 .00.00 12.14 .00 12.14
285.0000.9701.098.798.521  PMS Shop 1,115.90 (93.95)570.00 1,591.95 .00 1,591.95
285.0000.9701.098.798.522  PMS Struxness - Helping
Families

1,756.53 .00.00 1,756.53 .00 1,756.53

285.0000.9701.098.798.523  PMS Student Body Fees 14,944.82 (313.93)6,900.00 21,530.89 .00 21,530.89
285.0000.9701.098.798.524  PMS Suspension Account 301.50 .00.00 301.50 .00 301.50
285.0000.9701.098.798.525  PMS Technology 877.35 .00.00 877.35 .00 877.35
285.0000.9701.098.798.527  PMS Textbook
Damage/Replacement

171.77 .00.00 171.77 .00 171.77

285.0000.9701.098.798.529  PMS Student Wellness 3,935.90 .00.00 3,935.90 .00 3,935.90

Fiscal Year:   2021-2022
From: 7/1/2021 8/31/2021To:

Benton County School District 17J
Student Activities Summary Report

Print Detail Page Break by Activity

Range Beg.
Balance

Range
Expenditures

Range
Revenue

Balance Encumbrances Available Balance
Reverse Signs Subtotal By JournalExclude Encumbrances

Printed: 09/01/2021 10:39:35 AM rptStudentActivitiesSummaryReport: 2021.2.13 Page: 1

Packet page 9 of 96



285.0000.9701.098.798.530  PMS Oregon Research
Institute

4,946.25 .00.00 4,946.25 .00 4,946.25

285.0000.9701.098.798.531  PMS Trip Club 225.08 .00.00 225.08 .00 225.08
285.0000.9701.098.798.532  PMS Health/PE 1,404.05 .00.00 1,404.05 .00 1,404.05
285.0000.9701.098.798.533  PMS Elective Rotation fee .00 .00.00 .00 .00 .00
285.0000.9701.098.798.534  PMS Battle of the Books (65.00) .00.00 (65.00) .00 (65.00)
285.0000.9701.098.798.535  PMS School Supplies 2,836.09 .00.00 2,836.09 .00 2,836.09
285.0000.9701.098.798.536  PMS Turkey Bingo (328.82) .00.00 (328.82) .00 (328.82)
285.0000.9701.098.798.537  PMS Fitness 797.87 .00.00 797.87 .00 797.87
285.0000.9701.098.798.538  PMS Engineering 611.25 .00240.00 851.25 .00 851.25

8,108.25GRAND TOTALS 84,732.72 (407.88) 92,433.09

End of Report

(200.00) 92,233.09

Fiscal Year:   2021-2022
From: 7/1/2021 8/31/2021To:

Benton County School District 17J
Student Activities Summary Report

Print Detail Page Break by Activity

Range Beg.
Balance

Range
Expenditures

Range
Revenue

Balance Encumbrances Available Balance
Reverse Signs Subtotal By JournalExclude Encumbrances

Printed: 09/01/2021 10:39:35 AM rptStudentActivitiesSummaryReport: 2021.2.13 Page: 2

Packet page 10 of 96



286.0000.9701.099.799.000  Begining Fund Balance
Student Activities

(302.41) .00.00 (302.41) .00 (302.41)

286.0000.9701.099.799.600  PHS Over/Short 185.05 .00.00 185.05 .00 185.05
286.0000.9701.099.799.601  PHS Adopt A Family 1,108.55 .00.00 1,108.55 .00 1,108.55
286.0000.9701.099.799.603  PHS AP Testing .84 .00.00 .84 .00 .84
286.0000.9701.099.799.604  PHS Art 3,844.66 .00105.00 3,949.66 (1,500.00) 2,449.66
286.0000.9701.099.799.606  PHS ASB 6,575.74 (60.00).00 6,515.74 .00 6,515.74
286.0000.9701.099.799.607  PHS Athletic Officials .00 (9,920.79).00 (9,920.79) .00 (9,920.79)
286.0000.9701.099.799.610  PHS Athletic Supplies (187.92) .00.00 (187.92) .00 (187.92)
286.0000.9701.099.799.611  PHS Athletics 5,649.65 (254.00)150.00 5,545.65 .00 5,545.65
286.0000.9701.099.799.612  PHS AV Technology (278.51) .00.00 (278.51) .00 (278.51)
286.0000.9701.099.799.613  PHS Baseball 5,556.59 (205.37).00 5,351.22 (1,000.00) 4,351.22
286.0000.9701.099.799.616  PHS Botany 1,584.47 (69.83).00 1,514.64 (230.17) 1,284.47
286.0000.9701.099.799.617  PHS Boys Basketball 18,173.16 (121.64).00 18,051.52 .00 18,051.52
286.0000.9701.099.799.618  PHS Cheerleading 4,181.24 (4,855.60)7,122.41 6,448.05 (7,892.79) (1,444.74)
286.0000.9701.099.799.619  PHS Cinematic Art Club 443.86 .00.00 443.86 .00 443.86
286.0000.9701.099.799.620  PHS Community Service
Club-G. Lake

455.11 .00.00 455.11 .00 455.11

286.0000.9701.099.799.621  PHS Cross Country 3,764.91 (250.00).00 3,514.91 (300.00) 3,214.91
286.0000.9701.099.799.622  PHS Dance Team 3,887.59 (1,352.00)4,695.25 7,230.84 .00 7,230.84
286.0000.9701.099.799.624  PHS Special District Swim .00 .00.00 .00 .00 .00
286.0000.9701.099.799.625  PHS Donation 693.01 .00.00 693.01 .00 693.01
286.0000.9701.099.799.627  PHS Driver Education .00 .002,175.00 2,175.00 .00 2,175.00
286.0000.9701.099.799.633  PHS First Team 7,817.22 .00.00 7,817.22 (500.00) 7,317.22

Fiscal Year:   2021-2022
From: 7/1/2021 8/31/2021To:

Benton County School District 17J
Student Activities Summary Report

Print Detail Page Break by Activity

Range Beg.
Balance

Range
Expenditures

Range
Revenue

Balance Encumbrances Available Balance
Reverse Signs Subtotal By JournalExclude Encumbrances

Printed: 09/01/2021 10:40:18 AM rptStudentActivitiesSummaryReport: 2021.2.13 Page: 1

Packet page 11 of 96



286.0000.9701.099.799.635  PHS Foods 3,266.99 .00112.50 3,379.49 .00 3,379.49
286.0000.9701.099.799.636  PHS Football 3,175.70 (2,496.85).00 678.85 .00 678.85
286.0000.9701.099.799.637  PHS Forestry 11,940.52 .00.00 11,940.52 (2,000.00) 9,940.52
286.0000.9701.099.799.638  PHS GED 8.17 .00.00 8.17 .00 8.17
286.0000.9701.099.799.639  PHS German Class 599.13 .00.00 599.13 .00 599.13
286.0000.9701.099.799.640  PHS Girls Basketball 5,426.62 .00.00 5,426.62 (500.00) 4,926.62
286.0000.9701.099.799.641  PHS Health Occ/Anatomy 86.96 .00.00 86.96 .00 86.96
286.0000.9701.099.799.642  PHS Green Team 160.04 .00.00 160.04 .00 160.04
286.0000.9701.099.799.644  PHS Life Skills 416.94 .00.00 416.94 .00 416.94
286.0000.9701.099.799.645  PHS Library 569.33 .00.00 569.33 .00 569.33
286.0000.9701.099.799.646  PHS Lifeguard 378.92 .00.00 378.92 .00 378.92
286.0000.9701.099.799.647  PHS Link Crew 1,187.99 .00.00 1,187.99 .00 1,187.99
286.0000.9701.099.799.649  PHS Manufacturing
Technology

8,545.18 .0020.00 8,565.18 (3,950.00) 4,615.18

286.0000.9701.099.799.652  PHS Misc Books 509.25 .00.00 509.25 .00 509.25
286.0000.9701.099.799.653  PHS Music Band 1,651.83 .00.00 1,651.83 .00 1,651.83
286.0000.9701.099.799.654  PHS Music Choir (414.48) .00.00 (414.48) .00 (414.48)
286.0000.9701.099.799.655  PHS Music Tour 11,375.09 .00.00 11,375.09 .00 11,375.09
286.0000.9701.099.799.656  PHS National Honor
Society

2,378.95 .00.00 2,378.95 (500.00) 1,878.95

286.0000.9701.099.799.659  PHS Parking/Student
Safety

697.43 .00.00 697.43 .00 697.43

286.0000.9701.099.799.660  PHS PE Fees 294.59 .00.00 294.59 (200.00) 94.59
286.0000.9701.099.799.661  PHS Peer Counseling 576.24 .00.00 576.24 (400.00) 176.24
286.0000.9701.099.799.664  PHS PHS Pay to Play .00 .00677.50 677.50 .00 677.50

Fiscal Year:   2021-2022
From: 7/1/2021 8/31/2021To:

Benton County School District 17J
Student Activities Summary Report

Print Detail Page Break by Activity

Range Beg.
Balance

Range
Expenditures

Range
Revenue

Balance Encumbrances Available Balance
Reverse Signs Subtotal By JournalExclude Encumbrances

Printed: 09/01/2021 10:40:18 AM rptStudentActivitiesSummaryReport: 2021.2.13 Page: 2

Packet page 12 of 96



286.0000.9701.099.799.665  PHS Preschool 2,885.82 .00900.00 3,785.82 .00 3,785.82
286.0000.9701.099.799.666  PHS Prom 2,448.93 .00.00 2,448.93 .00 2,448.93
286.0000.9701.099.799.667  PHS PSAT Fee Collections 671.81 .00.00 671.81 .00 671.81
286.0000.9701.099.799.670  PHS Scholarship 200.23 .00.04 200.27 .00 200.27
286.0000.9701.099.799.672  PHS Scholarship - Steve
Moos

.00 .00.00 .00 .00 .00

286.0000.9701.099.799.673  PHS Scholarship - Xerxes
Das

263.55 .00.00 263.55 .00 263.55

286.0000.9701.099.799.674  PHS School Enhancement 5,015.36 (400.00)37.19 4,652.55 (235.83) 4,416.72
286.0000.9701.099.799.675  PHS School of Business 3,672.05 .00.00 3,672.05 (500.00) 3,172.05
286.0000.9701.099.799.676  PHS Science 169.40 .00.00 169.40 .00 169.40
286.0000.9701.099.799.678  PHS Soccer Boys 1,991.91 (3,986.75)2,560.75 565.91 .00 565.91
286.0000.9701.099.799.679  PHS Soccer Girls 1,415.42 (241.50)1,290.75 2,464.67 (1,072.00) 1,392.67
286.0000.9701.099.799.680  PHS Softball 9,998.73 .00.00 9,998.73 .00 9,998.73
286.0000.9701.099.799.681  PHS Spanish Class 1,656.40 .00.00 1,656.40 .00 1,656.40
286.0000.9701.099.799.682  PHS Youth Transition
Program

1,297.71 (25.00).00 1,272.71 (300.00) 972.71

286.0000.9701.099.799.683  PHS Standard PE .00 .00.00 .00 .00 .00
286.0000.9701.099.799.684  PHS Student Body Fee 210.00 .006,637.50 6,847.50 .00 6,847.50
286.0000.9701.099.799.686  PHS Swim Team 956.49 (31.25).00 925.24 .00 925.24
286.0000.9701.099.799.687  PHS Tennis 10,520.45 (270.00).00 10,250.45 (500.00) 9,750.45
286.0000.9701.099.799.689  PHS Theatre 2,186.19 .00.00 2,186.19 .00 2,186.19
286.0000.9701.099.799.690  PHS Track 1,824.66 .00.00 1,824.66 .00 1,824.66
286.0000.9701.099.799.691  PHS ASB Leadership Camp .00 .00.00 .00 .00 .00
286.0000.9701.099.799.693  PHS Volleyball 2,045.04 (1,726.35)1,045.00 1,363.69 .00 1,363.69

Fiscal Year:   2021-2022
From: 7/1/2021 8/31/2021To:

Benton County School District 17J
Student Activities Summary Report

Print Detail Page Break by Activity

Range Beg.
Balance

Range
Expenditures

Range
Revenue

Balance Encumbrances Available Balance
Reverse Signs Subtotal By JournalExclude Encumbrances

Printed: 09/01/2021 10:40:18 AM rptStudentActivitiesSummaryReport: 2021.2.13 Page: 3

Packet page 13 of 96



286.0000.9701.099.799.695  PHS Warrior Wellness 1,928.38 .00.00 1,928.38 (300.00) 1,628.38
286.0000.9701.099.799.696  PHS Wrestling 1,440.89 .00.00 1,440.89 .00 1,440.89
286.0000.9701.099.799.697  PHS Yearbook 35,632.53 .005,012.50 40,645.03 (500.00) 40,145.03
286.0000.9701.099.799.698  PHS Lagestee PTP Waiver
Scholarship

4,194.03 .00.00 4,194.03 .00 4,194.03

286.0000.9701.099.799.700  PHS  Mr. PHS .00 .00.00 .00 .00 .00
286.0000.9701.099.799.704  PHS Booster Club Donation 451.89 .00.00 451.89 .00 451.89
286.0000.9701.099.799.705  HS Student Transcript Fees 755.31 (3.20)30.00 782.11 .00 782.11

32,571.39GRAND TOTALS 209,817.38 (26,270.13) 216,118.64

End of Report

(22,380.79) 193,737.85

Fiscal Year:   2021-2022
From: 7/1/2021 8/31/2021To:

Benton County School District 17J
Student Activities Summary Report

Print Detail Page Break by Activity

Range Beg.
Balance

Range
Expenditures

Range
Revenue

Balance Encumbrances Available Balance
Reverse Signs Subtotal By JournalExclude Encumbrances

Printed: 09/01/2021 10:40:18 AM rptStudentActivitiesSummaryReport: 2021.2.13 Page: 4

Packet page 14 of 96



Packet page 15 of 96



Packet page 16 of 96



Packet page 17 of 96



Packet page 18 of 96



Packet page 19 of 96



Packet page 20 of 96



Packet page 21 of 96



Packet page 22 of 96



Packet page 23 of 96



Packet page 24 of 96



Packet page 25 of 96



Packet page 26 of 96



Packet page 27 of 96



Packet page 28 of 96



Packet page 29 of 96



Packet page 30 of 96



Packet page 31 of 96



Packet page 32 of 96



Packet page 33 of 96



Packet page 34 of 96



Packet page 35 of 96



Packet page 36 of 96



Packet page 37 of 96



Packet page 38 of 96



Packet page 39 of 96



Packet page 40 of 96



Packet page 41 of 96



Packet page 42 of 96



Packet page 43 of 96



Packet page 44 of 96



Packet page 45 of 96



Packet page 46 of 96



Packet page 47 of 96



Packet page 48 of 96



Packet page 49 of 96



Packet page 50 of 96



Packet page 51 of 96



Packet page 52 of 96



Packet page 53 of 96



Packet page 54 of 96



Packet page 55 of 96



Packet page 56 of 96



Packet page 57 of 96



Packet page 58 of 96



 

Communicable Disease 

Management Plan 
 

Philomath School District 17J 

 

 

 

 
1620 Applegate Street 

Philomath, Oregon 97370 

541‐929‐3169 

 

 

 
 

Packet page 59 of 96



Philomath School District 
08/06/2020 Initial Approval 
09/16/2021 Updated Draft 

1 

The  purpose  of  this  plan  is  to  document  the  district’s  efforts  to  protect  students,  staff,  and 

community members from communicable disease in the school setting. It’s intended to be utilized 

in conjunction with the district’s Bloodborne Pathogen Exposure Control Plan.  

The success of this plan is contingent upon a Whole Child, Whole School, and Whole Community 

approach. The district is grateful for guidance and support from the Centers for Disease Control 

and Prevention (CDC), Oregon Department of Education (ODE), Oregon Health Authority (OHA), 

Oregon  Occupational  Health  and  Safety  Administration  (OSHA),  Benton  County  Health 

Department,  community  health  care  providers,  and  district‐employed  nurses  in  its 

implementation. 

Communicable diseases  can be  transmitted  from person  to person by  various  routes. A basic 

understanding of how these diseases are transmitted and common prevention measures can help 

decrease the spread of  infections. Early  identification of signs and symptoms of communicable 

disease is of paramount importance to maintain the health of the school population and decrease 

school absenteeism.  

In the school environment, communicable diseases can easily be transmitted from one individual 

to  another.  This  can  occur  between  students,  school  staff,  and  visitors.  The  purpose  of  this 

management plan and effective prevention measures include education, avoidance of risk factors, 

sanitation, vaccination, early recognition of symptoms, health assessment, prompt diagnosis, and 

appropriate isolation or treatment.  

Oregon public health law mandates that persons who work in or attend school who are diagnosed 

with certain diseases or conditions be excluded from school until no longer contagious. However, 

diagnosis often presumes a physician  visit and  specific  testing, and  schools must often make 

decisions regarding exclusion based on non‐diagnostic but readily identifiable signs or symptoms, 

until documented test results can be obtained and local health department guidelines are given. 

 

   

Packet page 60 of 96



Philomath School District 
08/06/2020 Initial Approval 
09/16/2021 Updated Draft 

2 

Regulations: 
Oregon laws outline responsibilities for communicable disease control in a school setting. 

● ORS 333‐019‐0010 (excerpted) 
o 2) To protect the public health, an individual who attends or works at a school or child care 

facility, or who works at a health care facility or food service facility may not attend or work 

at  a  school  or  facility while  in  a  communicable  stage  of  a  restrictable  disease,  unless 

otherwise authorized to do so under these rules.  
o 3) A susceptible child or employee in a school or children's facility who has been exposed to 

a restrictable disease that is also a reportable disease for which an immunization is required 

under OAR 333‐050‐0050 must be excluded by the school administrator, unless the local 

health officer determines, in accordance with section (4) of this rule, that exclusion is not 

necessary to protect the public's health. 
 

● OAR 581‐022‐2220 (excerpted) 
o 1) The school district shall maintain a prevention‐oriented health services program for 

all students which provides: (b) Communicable disease control, as provided in Oregon 

Revised Statutes; and  

o (g) Compliance with Oregon‐OSHA Bloodborne Pathogens standard (Div. 2/Z 1910.1030) 

for all persons who are assigned to job tasks that may put them at risk for exposure to blood 

or other potentially infectious materials (OPIM) (ORS 191.103)  
o 2) School districts shall adopt policies and procedures which consider admission, placement 

and  supervision  of  students with  communicable  diseases,  including  but  not  limited  to 

Hepatitis B (HBV), Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV), and Acquired Immune Deficiency 

Syndrome (AIDS).  
 

 

 

School District policy outlines action plan for communicable disease control in a school setting. 

● GBEB    Communicable Diseases – Staff 

● GBEB‐AR  Communicable Diseases – Staff 

● JHCC    Communicable Diseases – Students 

● JHCC‐AR  Communicable Diseases – Students 

 

 

   

Packet page 61 of 96



Philomath School District 
08/06/2020 Initial Approval 
09/16/2021 Updated Draft 

3 

Introduction 
Seasonal Respiratory Illness and Seasonal Influenza 
 

Seasonal Respiratory Illness: 

There are several viruses that routinely circulate in the community to cause upper viral respiratory 

illnesses. These viruses include rhinoviruses, coronaviruses, adenoviruses, enteroviruses, respiratory 

syncytial virus, human metapneumovirus, and parainfluenza. The “common cold” is caused by 

rhinoviruses, adenoviruses, and coronaviruses. The symptoms of these seasonal illnesses may vary in 

severity but include cough, low‐grade fever, sore throat (SDDH, 2019; Weatherspoon, 2019). 

 

Seasonal Influenza: 

Influenza (flu) is a contagious respiratory illness caused by influenza viruses. There are two main types of 

influenza (flu) virus: Types A and B. The influenza A and B viruses that routinely spread in people (human 

influenza viruses) are responsible for seasonal flu epidemics each year. Influenza can cause mild to 

severe illness. Serious outcomes of flu infection can result in hospitalization or death. Some people, such 

as older people, very young children, and people with underlying health conditions or weak immune 

systems, are at high risk of severe flu complications. Routine symptoms associated with flu include fever, 

cough, sore throat, runny nose, muscle aches, headaches, fatigue, and sometimes vomiting (CDC, 2020).  

 

Novel, Variant and Pandemic Viruses: 

Novel viruses refer to those not previously identified. A novel virus may be a new strain or a strain that 

has not previously infected human hosts. When a virus that has historically infected animals begins to 

infect humans, this is referred to as a variant virus. Pandemic refers to the global circulation of a novel 

or variant strain of respiratory viruses. The most common viruses associated with novel and pandemic 

outbreaks are influenza A and human coronavirus. A flu pandemic occurs when a new virus that is 

different from seasonal viruses emerges and spreads quickly between people, causing illness worldwide. 

Most people will lack immunity to these viruses. Pandemic flu can be more severe, causing more deaths 

than seasonal flu. Because it is a new virus, a vaccine may not be available right away. A pandemic 

could, therefore, overwhelm normal operations in educational settings (CDC, 2016). 
 

Seasonal Flu vs. Pandemic Flu 
Influenza is one of the world’s greatest infectious disease challenges. 
But did you know that seasonal flu and pandemic flu are not the same? 

What is Seasonal Flu? 
Influenza (flu) is a contagious respiratory illness 
caused by flu A and B viruses that infect the human 
respiratory tract.  Annual flu epidemics occur among 
people worldwide. 

What is Pandemic Flu? 
A flu pandemic is a global outbreak of a new flu A virus 
in people is very different from current and recently 
circulating seasonal flu A viruses. 

How often do seasonal flu epidemics occur? 
Epidemics of seasonal flu happen every year.  Fall and 
winter is the time for flu in the United States. 

How often do flu pandemics occur? 
Flu pandemics happen rarely.  Four flu pandemics 
have happened in the past 100 years. 

How do seasonal flu viruses spread? 
Flu viruses are thought to spread mainly from person 
to person through droplets made when someone with 
flu coughs, sneezes, or talks near a person (within 6 
feet). 

How do pandemic flu viruses spread? 
Pandemic flu viruses spread in the same way as 
seasonal flu, but a pandemic virus will likely infect 
more people because few people have immunity to 
the pandemic flu virus. 
 

Packet page 62 of 96



Philomath School District 
08/06/2020 Initial Approval 
09/16/2021 Updated Draft 

4 

Seasonal Flu vs. Pandemic Flu 
Influenza is one of the world’s greatest infectious disease challenges. 
But did you know that seasonal flu and pandemic flu are not the same? 

Is there a vaccine for seasonal flu? 
Seasonal flu vaccines are made each year to vaccinate 
people against seasonal flu.  Everyone six months and 
older should get a flu vaccine every year.  For most 
people, only one dose of vaccine is needed. 

Is there a vaccine for pandemic flu? 
Although the U.S. government maintains a limited 
stockpile of some pre‐pandemic flu vaccines, vaccines 
may not be widely available in the early stages of a 
pandemic.  Two doses of a pandemic flu vaccine will 
likely be needed. 

Are there medications to treat seasonal flu? 
Prescription medications called antiviral drugs can 
treat seasonal flu.  During a severe flu season, there 
can be spot shortages of these drugs. 

Are there medications to treat pandemic 
flu? 
Flu antiviral medications may be used to treat 
pandemic flu if the virus is susceptible to these drugs.  
While a limited amount of flu antiviral drugs are 
stockpiled for use during a pandemic, supplies might 
not be enough to meet demand during a pandemic. 

Who is at risk for complications from 
seasonal flu? 
Young children, people 65 years and older, pregnant 
women, and people with certain long‐term medical 
conditions are more likely to have serious flu 
complications. 

Who is at risk for complications from 
pandemic flu? 
Because this is a new virus not previously circulating in 
humans, it’s not possible to predict who would be 
most at risk of severe complications in a future 
pandemic.  In some past pandemics, healthy young 
adults were at high risk for developing severe flu 
complications. 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. May 7, 2019. 

Purpose: 
The purpose of this document is to provide a guidance process to non‐pharmaceutical 

interventions (NPIs) and their use during a novel viral respiratory pandemic. NPIs are actions, 

apart from getting vaccinated and taking antiviral medications, if applicable, that people and 

communities can take to help slow the spread of respiratory illnesses such as pandemic flu or 

novel coronaviruses. NPI’s, specifically in regards to pandemic planning, are control measures 

that are incrementally implemented based on the level of threat to a community. This 

document should be used as a contingency plan that is modified with a response planning team 

based on the current level of pandemic threat. 
 

Control Measures: 
While prophylactic vaccine and antiviral medication are appropriate interventions in some viral 

respiratory conditions, specifically seasonal influenza. These are not always accessible for novel 

strains. Non‐pharmaceutical interventions (NPI’s) are essential actions that can aid in the 

reduction of disease transmission. It is important to note that disease that is widely spread in 

the community has many options for transmission beyond the school setting, and the school 

district can only account for NPI’s in the school setting and at school‐sponsored events (CDC, 

2017). 
 

 

 

Packet page 63 of 96



Philomath School District 
08/06/2020 Initial Approval 
09/16/2021 Updated Draft 

5 

Everyday Measures: 
Control measures to limit the spread of communicable diseases should be an active part of the 

school comprehensive and preventative health services plan. Routine control measures include: 

● Hand hygiene (washing your hands for 20 seconds with soap and water with appropriate 

friction). 

● Respiratory etiquette (cover your coughs and sneezes and throw the tissue in the 

garbage each use). 

● Routine sanitizing of shared areas and flat surfaces. 

● Stay home when you are sick and until 24 four hours fever free, without using fever‐

reducing medication. 

Packet page 64 of 96



Philomath School District 
08/06/2020 Initial Approval 
09/16/2021 Updated Draft 

6 

Packet page 65 of 96



Philomath School District 
08/06/2020 Initial Approval 
09/16/2021 Updated Draft 

7 

 
Symptoms chart image from https://www.beaumont.org/health‐wellness/blogs/is‐it‐allergies‐or‐covid‐19 

Hand washing image from https://info.debgroup.com/blog/what‐is‐the‐correct‐hand‐washing‐technique 
 

Control Measures for Novel or Variant Viruses: 
Control measures associated with novel or variant viruses are based on the severity of the 

specific virus. Some novel viruses are so mild they may go undetected, while others may 

present with more transmissibility or severity. Since new viruses have no historical context, 

public health guidance evolves as increased numbers of cases are identified, and patterns and 

risks are identified, and thus the guidance is unique to each specific event, respectively. 
 

That being said, historical pandemic responses have provided a baseline set of evidence‐based 

guidelines to create a framework for a response plan for such events in the school setting.  

Control measures are incremental based on the current situation. The current situation will be 

defined by the public health entities based on the severity, the incidence and the proximity to 

the school setting lending to level based responses. 
 

When cases of novel viruses are identified globally: 

When the novel disease is identified, it is the due diligence of school health services personnel 

and school administration to pay close attention to trends. When a novel strain is identified, 

routine control and exclusion measures should continue. Other situations that may arise, 

including foreign travel by students or staff, which may result in extended absenteeism. In cases 

where student or staff travel is restricted secondary to pandemic events, it is the staff and 

Packet page 66 of 96



Philomath School District 
08/06/2020 Initial Approval 
09/16/2021 Updated Draft 

8 

parent’s responsibility to communicate this restriction to the school district. Routine infection 

control and communication should continue. 
 

Routine Practices: 
Personal NPI’s  Community NPI’s  Environmental NPI’s  Communication 

● Routine hand 
hygiene 

● Respiratory etiquette 
● Stay home when ill 

● Routine illness 
exclusion 
(Appendix A) 

● Routine sanitizing  ● Routine seasonal 
illness prevention 
and exclusion 
communication. 

NPI = Non‐Pharmaceutical Intervention 

 

When Cases of Novel Viruses are Identified Regionally or Nationally: 

When the novel disease is identified in the U.S., it is important to identify the geographical 

location and the specific public health messaging and direction. The Centers for Disease Control 

and Prevention (CDC) will have current guidance. When novel viruses emerge in the state, the 

Oregon Health Authority (OHA) will provide direct guidance. OHA will have an alert for 

pandemic‐specific content that can be subscribed to for updates. Both District nurses are 

subscribed to this alert to keep the team updated. If the region impacted is in Benton County, 

the Local Health Department (LHD) will provide school‐centered communication, in 

collaboration with PSD Nurse, and will potentially host conference calls. 
 

Level One Actions: Prevention Focused – Virus Detected in Region 

Personal NPI’s  Community NPI’s  Environmental NPI’s  Communication 
● Increase routine 

hand hygiene. 
● Use alcohol‐based 

hand sanitizer when 
hand washing is not 
an option. 

● Cover coughs/ 
sneezes, throw away 
tissues at each use, 
wash hands. 

● Stay home when ill 
for at least 72 hours 
after fever free w/o 
use of fever‐reducing 
medication. 

● Identify baseline 
absentee rates to 
determine if rates 
have increased by 
20% or more. 

● Increase 
communication and 
education on 
respiratory etiquette 
and hand hygiene. 

● Teachers provide 
age‐appropriate 
education. 

● Communicable 
disease surveillance 
to monitor/ report 
illness. 

● Increase space 
between students in 
classroom. 

● Instruct students in 
smaller cohorts, as 
feasible. 

● Increase sanitizing of 
flat and shared 
surfaces. 

● Devise prevention 
and post‐exposure 
sanitizing strategies 
based on current 
recommendations. 

● Isolate students who 
become ill at school 
until parents can pick 
up. 

● Discourage the use of 
shared items/ 
utensils in the 
classroom. 

● Provide 
communications to 
families based on the 
current situation, 
general information, 
and public health 
guidance. 

● Provide 
communication to 
staff of the current 
situation. 

● Provide 
communication to 
immune‐
compromised student 
families to defer to 
personal providers in 
regards to attendance. 

Note: For school year 2020‐2021, actions will also comply with guidance from ODE, OHA, and the State of Oregon. 
 

Packet page 67 of 96



Philomath School District 
08/06/2020 Initial Approval 
09/16/2021 Updated Draft 

9 

Level Two Actions: Intervention Focused (includes Level 1 Actions) 
(When cases identified in communities). 

Personal NPI’s  Community NPI’s  Environmental 
NPI’s 

Communication 

● Refer to public 
health‐specific 
guidance. 

● Be prepared to allow 
staff and students to 
stay home if 
someone in their 
house is sick. 

● Refer to public 
health‐specific 
guidance. 

● Increase space 
between people at 
school as much as 
possible (at least 3’). 

● Temporarily dismiss 
students attending 
childcare facilities 
and K‐12 schools. 
(Staff report to work; 
students do not come 
to school). 

● Refer to public 
health‐specific 
guidance. 

● Modify, postpone, 
or cancel large 
school events, as 
coordinated with 
local health 
department (LHD). 

● Work with LHD to 
establish timely 
communication with 
staff and families. 

● Provide 
communication to staff 
about the use of sick 
time and a reminder to 
stay home when sick. 

● Advise parents to 
report actual 
symptoms when calling 
students in sick as part 
of communicable 
disease surveillance. 

Note: For school year 2020‐2021, actions will also comply with guidance from ODE, OHA, and the State of Oregon. 

 

Level Three Actions: Response Focused (includes Level 1 and 2 Actions) 

(When cases identified in schools). 

Personal NPI’s  Community NPI’s  Environmental NPI’s  Communication 
● Follow public health 

direction. 
● Follow exclusion 

guidance designated 
by the local Public 
Health authority, 
which may include 
student dismissal. 

● Follow local Public 
Health direction on 
environmental 
cleaning, which may 
include school 
closure and canceling 
major events. 

● Coordinate 
communication with 
the local Public Health 
authority. 

● Identify potentially 
immediately‐impacted 
student populations. 

Note: For school year 2020‐2021, actions will also comply with guidance from ODE, OHA, and the State of Oregon. 

 

Level Four Actions: Post Event 

Personal NPI’s  Community NPI’s  Environmental NPI’s  Communication 
● Routine hand hygiene 

and respiratory 
etiquette when local 
Public Health 
authority deems 
process may return to 
baseline. 

● Stay home when ill 
and until 72 hours 
fever free w/o use of 
fever‐reducing 
medications. 

● Routine illness 
exclusion when local 
Public Health 
authority deems 
processes may return 
to baseline. 

● Routine sanitizing 
when local Public 
Health authority 
deems processes 
may return to 
baseline. 

● Routine seasonal 
illness prevention 
and exclusion 
communication. 

● Participate in post‐
event evaluation to 
determine what 
worked/ did not 
work in response. 

● Determine plans 
needed to make up 
lost academic time. 

Note: For school year 2020‐2021, actions will also comply with guidance from ODE, OHA, and the State of Oregon. 

 

 

Packet page 68 of 96



Philomath School District 
08/06/2020 Initial Approval 
09/16/2021 Updated Draft 

10 

Special Considerations: 
● Employee Sick Leave: 

Philomath School District administration should work together to determine the need to 

temporarily revise or flex sick leave to accommodate any public health guidance in regards 

to lost work, such as maximum incubation period exclusion (usually 10‐14 days).  Prolonged 

exclusion may occur with individuals who are contacts to identified cases, who are immune‐

compromised, or who are identified as potential cases. 
 

● School Closures: 

If school closure is advised by the local Public Health Department, consultation should occur 

between legal, union, and district administration to ensure processes are uniformly 

understood, agreed to, and administered. 
 

● Immuno‐Compromised Students: 

Students with immune‐compromising health conditions and treatments may require 

exclusion from school outside of public health guidance.  These students should provide 

documentation from their personal health provider. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Packet page 69 of 96



Philomath School District 
08/06/2020 Initial Approval 
09/16/2021 Updated Draft 

11 

Communicable Disease Management Plan: COVID‐19 Specific 

Plan Component  Required  Recommendations/ Considerations 

Protocol to notify the local Public Health 
authority of: 
1. Any confirmed COVID 19‐cases among 

students or staff. 
2. Any cluster illnesses among students 

or staff (2 or more). 

● Contact Laura Bryant, (541‐609‐6401) 
or Tina Hoch (541‐609‐6246), PSD 
District Nurses. 

● Nurse Laura or Tina will: 
o Contact LPHA: 

Benton County (541‐766‐6835) 
Polk County (503‐623‐8175‐  
KVCS Only) 

o Contact Office of the Superintendent 
(541‐929‐3169) 

● Information to be provided to parents 
regarding need to notify the school 
immediately upon identification of 
COVID‐19 in a student. 

● If anyone who has entered the school 
is diagnosed with COVID‐19, contact 
Laura Bryant or Tina Hoch, PSD 
District Nurses. 

● Nurse Laura or Tina will: 
o Contact LPHA: 

Benton County (541‐766‐6835) 
Polk County (503‐623‐8175‐  
KVCS Only) 

o Contact Office of the Superintendent 
(541‐929‐3169) 

Protocol for screening students and staff 
upon entry to school each day. 

● Daily Contact Tracing will be 
maintained through normal student 
attendance protocols. 

● Data collected at entry screen will 
include the following: 

o Symptoms and/or Exposures Noted 
● Any student or staff with COVID 

symptoms will be sent home or 
isolated until able to go home. 

● Screening protocol must recognize that 
students and staff who have conditions 
that cause chronic symptoms (e.g., 
asthma, allergies, etc.) should not be 
automatically excluded from school. 

● Cough is an exception: Staff or students 
with a chronic or baseline cough that has 
worsened or is not well‐controlled with 
medication should be excluded from 
school.  

● Do not exclude staff or students with a 
chronic cough that are under the care of 
a provider and have provided 
documentation that the condition is non‐
infectious, or other symptoms that are 
chronic or baseline symptoms (e.g., 
asthma, allergies, etc.)  
 

Packet page 70 of 96



Philomath School District 
08/06/2020 Initial Approval 
09/16/2021 Updated Draft 

12 

Plan Component  Required  Recommendations/ Considerations 

Protocol for screening students and staff 
upon entry to school each day. 
(Continued) 

● COVID‐19 symptoms may also include 
the following, however these are less 
specific and not recommended as sole 
criteria for exclusion from school: 

o Headache 
o Muscle or body aches 
o Nausea 
o Fatigue 
o Congestion/ Runny Nose 
o See Appendix D for Delta symptoms. 

Note: Diarrhea and vomiting are allowable 
conditions for restriction from school, 
independent of COVID‐19. 

 

Communication protocol for COVID‐19 
cases. 

● Contact Laura Bryant (541‐609‐6401) 
or Tina Hoch (541 609‐6246), PSD 
District Nurses 

● Nurse Laura or Tina will: 
o Contact LPHA: 

Benton County (541‐766‐6835) 
Polk County (503‐623‐8175‐  
KVCS Only) 

o Contact Office of the Superintendent 
(541‐929‐3169) 

● District administrative team will be 
responsible for communication with 
parents, families, and staff. 

● Parents of all students who were 
exposed to a person diagnosed with 
COVID‐19, and all exposed adults, 
should be notified within 24 hours 
and advised to quarantine at home 
for the LPHA recommended number 
of days following exposure and to 
seek testing should symptoms 
develop, or as directed by public 
health. 

● Consult with LPHA officials on what 
constitutes “exposure”. 

Packet page 71 of 96



Philomath School District 
08/06/2020 Initial Approval 
09/16/2021 Updated Draft 

13 

 

Plan Component  Required  Recommendations/ Considerations 

Daily logs for each stable group or each 
individual student to support contact 
tracing of cases if necessary. 

 

● Daily Contact Tracing will be 
maintained by each school through 
normal attendance protocols. 

● Itinerant staff or visitors must sign in 
at the school office upon arrival. 

● Data will include the following: 
o Name 
o Arrival & Dismissal Time to/from 

School 

 

Record of anyone entering the facility.  ● Office staff in each school will be 
responsible for maintaining a daily log 
of visitors outside existing cohorts. 

● District Office staff will be responsible 
for maintaining a daily log of visitors 
outside the existing office cohort. 

● Daily log will consist of the following: 
o Name 
o Contact Information 
o Date of Visit 
o Time of Entry and Exit 

 

   

Packet page 72 of 96



Philomath School District 
08/06/2020 Initial Approval 
09/16/2021 Updated Draft 

14 

Plan Component  Required  Recommendations/ Considerations 

Protocol to restrict any potentially sick 
persons from physical contact with 
others. (Isolation Measures) 

 

● An adequate supply of face coverings 
are available in each school and 
classroom. 

● Each school will have a designated 
space to isolate students or staff who 
develop COVID‐19 symptoms. 

● Isolate students or staff members 
who report or develop symptoms, 
with staff supervision and symptom 
monitoring, until they are able to go 
home.  (Monitoring to be completed 
by PSD District Nurse or designee). 

● While waiting to go home, people 
displaying symptoms should wear a 
face covering, as should supervising 
staff.  If people are nauseous, 
struggling to breathe, or in distress, 
they should not wear any face 
covering.  

● A different, dedicated space will be 
available at each school for students 
to receive non‐COVID‐19 health 
services. 

● Anyone developing cough, fever, 
chills, shortness of breath, difficulty 
breathing, or sore throat while at 
school must be: 

o Immediately isolated from others; 
and 

o Sent home as soon as possible. 

● Anyone with these symptoms must 
remain home for at least ten (10) days 
after illness onset and 24 hours after 
fever is gone, without use of fever‐
reducing medicine, and other 
symptoms are improving. 

● Vaccinated individuals do not have to 
quarantine with negative test result. 

● Involve PSD School Nurse in the 
development of protocols and 
assessment of symptoms. 

 

 

 

 

 

Packet page 73 of 96



Philomath School District 
08/06/2020 Initial Approval 
09/16/2021 Updated Draft 

15 

Plan Component  Required  Recommendations/ Considerations 

Environmental Management: 
 

Ensure hand hygiene on entry to school 
every day. 

● Wash with soap and water for 20 
seconds OR 

● Use an alcohol‐based hand sanitizer with 
60‐95% alcohol. 

 
Hand washing is required before every 
meal and following restroom usage. 

● Staff members will have documented 
plans for ensuring student and staff: 

o Hand hygiene upon entry to school; 
o Hand washing prior to meals; and 
o Hand washing following restroom 

use. 

 

Environmental Management: 
 

Appropriate cleaning and contingency 
plans for routine infection prevention, 
and for closing cohort, schools, or 
districts based on identified COVID‐19 
cases and in compliance with public 
health and CDC guidelines. 

● Protocols will be provided for: 
o Cleaning and disinfection for routine 

infection prevention; 
o Cleaning and classroom closure in 

case of a COVID‐19 case in a cohort; 
and 

o Cleaning following school‐wide 
exposure. 

● Specific location for supplies and 
materials will be designated in each 
school.  Maintenance Director and 
School Custodial staff will be 
responsible. 

● Routine cleaning and disinfecting will 
follow current CDC Guidelines for 
Cleaning and Disinfecting. 

o Cleaning classrooms between 
groups; 

o Cleaning playground equipment 
between groups; 

o Cleaning restrooms; 
o Etc… 

   

Packet page 74 of 96



Philomath School District 
08/06/2020 Initial Approval 
09/16/2021 Updated Draft 

16 

Plan Component  Required  Recommendations/ Considerations 

Physical Distancing and Protection: 
 

Maintain three feet of physical distance 
between people to the degree possible; 
six feet while actively eating or drinking. 

● Any breach to required distance will 
be mitigated through additional 
protections. 

● Protocol for minimizing interactions 
between cohorts and minimizing 
changes in stable cohorts while 
balancing educational needs for 
individual curricula. 

● Ensure that school schedules address 
physical distancing requirements. 

Physical Distancing and Protection: 
 

Face coverings for staff and students. 

● Each school will provide regular 
communication to staff, parents, 
families, and students on appropriate 
use of face coverings. 

● All communications must include 
information about exclusionary 
situations when a mask or face 
covering should not be worn. 

● Face coverings must never be worn by 
children when sleeping. 

● Approved masks will be available for 
staff, students, and guests entering 
each school if needed. 

● At this time, all students and staff in 
K‐12 public facilities must wear a face 
covering. 

● If face coverings are to work, they 
should be washed daily. 

 

 

Packet page 75 of 96



Philomath School District 
08/06/2020 Initial Approval 
09/16/2021 Updated Draft 

17 

Appendix A 
Symptom Recognition 

 

 
chart taken from https://www.beaumont.org/health‐wellness/blogs/is‐it‐allergies‐or‐covid‐19 

 

 

 

Packet page 76 of 96



Philomath School District 
08/06/2020 Initial Approval 
09/16/2021 Updated Draft 

18 

Appendix B 
Stay‐At‐Home Guidance 

 

School and Illness: Should Your Child Stay Home? 
 

The following guidelines will help you decide whether your child is too ill to go to school. 
 

 Your child is too ill to go to school if he or she has any of these signs:  
● Seems very tired and needs bed rest (this is common with flu symptoms)  
● Has vomiting or diarrhea (Do NOT send until student is FREE OF symptoms for 24 hours without the use of medicine) 
● Becomes short of breath or is wheezing 
● Has a cough that disrupts normal activity, unless documented asthma, allergies, or other reason under the care of a 

provider. 
● Has distracting pain from earache, headache, sore throat or recent injury  
● Has yellow or green drainage from eye(s)  
● Break out in a rash; not all rashes require that a child stay home from school. Check with your child’s doctor. Impetigo 

would require staying home until treated with an antibiotic for 24 hours.  
● Live lice visible in hair. Treat the student for live lice. Student may return the day after treatment. 
 

Fever: Your child should not go to school if they have a temperature at or above 100.4* F. Student may 

return to school after they are feeling better (a temp. below 100.4*F without a fever reducer in their 

system). 
 

Contagious Disease: Your child should stay home from school if he/she has a contagious disease. A 

contagious disease is one that can be spread by close contact with a person or object. Examples are 

chickenpox, flu, vomiting, diarrhea, colds, strep throat and "pinkeye." A disease may be contagious 

before the child shows signs of illness. It is very hard to prevent the spread of some germs, especially in 

a school classroom. Good hand washing will help prevent the spread of germs in most settings. 
 

If your child has chickenpox or strep throat, please ask your doctor when he/she may return to school. In 

general, children who have active chickenpox should not return to school until all the lesions are dried 

and crusted. Children with strep throat should be on antibiotics for 24 hours and feeling well enough to 

concentrate. 
 

During cold and flu season, please pay extra attention to signs and symptoms. We want all individuals to 

stay as healthy as possible! Good hand washing is incredibly important! Please wash hands often and 

wear a face mask in public. 
 

We know it may be hard to get a doctor’s appointment right away. Here are some helpful tips when 

caring for your child while at home: 
● Have them drink plenty of liquid 
● Keep the sick child/children isolated as much as possible 
● Keep them as comfortable and resting as much as possible 
● Use over the counter medication when necessary  
● Make sure the sick child/children and caregiver are washing their hands frequently 
● If your child has COVID‐19 symptoms contact your health care provider and the school 

 

Respectfully,  

Tina Hoch, RN    Lori Haslam, RN 

Philomath School District Nurse 

541‐740‐0245   

Packet page 77 of 96



Philomath School District 
08/06/2020 Initial Approval 
09/16/2021 Updated Draft 

19 

Appendix C 

 
 

 

Packet page 78 of 96



Philomath School District 
08/06/2020 Initial Approval 
09/16/2021 Updated Draft 

20 

Appendix D 

Delta Variant Symptoms 

 

   

Packet page 79 of 96



Philomath School District 
08/06/2020 Initial Approval 
09/16/2021 Updated Draft 

21 

Appendix E 

Staff Training Sign‐Off 

 

Training Protocols  Person(s) Responsible 

Personal Protective Equipment  PSD Maintenance and School Custodians 

Healthy Hygiene Practices  PSD Nurse and School Administrators 

Physical Distancing  School Administrators and Custodians 

Cleaning and Sanitizing Protocols  PSD Maintenance and School Custodians 

Entry Screening  PSD Nurse and School Administrators 

In‐Person Contact  District and School Administrators 

Contact Tracing  PSD Nurse and School Administrators 

Exclusions  PSD Nurse 

In‐Person Reporting  PSD Nurse and School Administrators 

 

I have read and understand the Philomath School District Communicable Disease Management 

Plan and related materials and have received the necessary instruction to follow the plan. 

 

 

Employee Name:                        

 

Employee Signature:                   Date:      

 

Supervisor Signature:                  Date:      

Packet page 80 of 96



Packet page 81 of 96



                        Philomath School District 17J 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  

 

 
Updated: 9/10/21 2:51 PM 

 
A. List of Bills: 

1.    August 2021 
 

B. Minutes: 
1. Regular Session – August 26, 2021 
 

C. Resolution: 
1. None at this time 

 
D. Leave of Absence: 

1. None at this time 
 

E. Out of State Travel: 
1. PHS Band: Western International Band Clinic at Seattle, WA 
 

F. Personnel/Staffing Adjustments: 
1. Resignations: 

i. KVCS Instructional Assistant  Lucy Newcombe – Effective 8/02/21 
ii. PHS Instructional Assistant  Trey Ecker– Effective 8/31/21 

iii. PES Instructional Assistant  Laura Heiken – Effective 8/31/21 
iv. PES Instructional Assistant  Gina Morrison – Effective 8/30/21 

2. New Hires: 
i. District Nurse    Tina Hoch – Effective 8/27/21 

ii. KVCS – Instructional Assistant  Sally Hockema – Effective 8/31/21 
iii. PES Instructional Assistant  Madison Jaquith – Effective 9/1/21 
iv. PES Instructional Assistant  Christen Harryman – Effective 9/1/21 
v. PES Instructional Assistant  Melissa Pope – Effective 9/13/21 

vi. PES Instructional Assistant  Nicole Hammonds – Effective 9/1/21 
vii. CPS Behavior Assistant   Collin Korthauer – Effective 9/1/21 

3. Staff Reassignments/Changes in FTE: 
i. CPS/BES PE Teacher   Nicholas Burnett – Increased to 1.0 FTE 

 
 
 

 
 

September 16, 2021 

Packet page 82 of 96



 
Philomath School District 17J 

Regular Session Board Meeting – August 26, 2021 
Page 1 of 3 

 
 

REGULAR SESSION 

Meeting Minutes 
PHILOMATH SCHOOL DISTRICT 17J 

District Office 
1620 Applegate Street, Philomath 

8/26/2021 07:00 PM 

 

B. REGULAR SESSION ~ 7:00 p.m. 
1. Call to Order: The Regular Session of the Philomath School District Board of Directors was called to order 

by Board Chair, Rick Wells on August 26, 2021 at 7:12 p.m. at the Philomath School District (1620 Applegate 

Street, Philomath OR). Those in attendance included Board members Rick Wells, Anton Grube, Karen Skinkis 

Erin Gudge and Joe Dealy; Superintendent, Susan Halliday; Director of Finance, Bill Mancuso, via ZOOM and 

Board Executive Assistant, Lillian Edmonds. Director Gudge led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

2. FAQs and Public Comments/Requests 
i. There were no public comments 

C. REPORTS & CORRESPONDENCE~ 
1. Association Reports 

i. PEA: Len Cerny, PEA president, reported that the teachers are excited about a new school year and 
having students back. 

2. Superintendent Report – School Start Up and Protocols 
i. Masks will be required.  School will start as scheduled unless we get direction from the state or 

county to do otherwise.  

ii. Staffing may shift depending on numbers of students in the Academy. If we have to move to a 

distance learning model we would have to give teachers time to transition. 

iii. The question was asked about Chromebooks and if we are ready to go with distributing these if 

needed. Superintendent Halliday said that the 8th grade would be given Chromebooks to use and 

they would use these through high school.  If needed, there will be a check out process to distribute 

them to other students.  

iv. With face covering mandates in place, Superintendent Halliday shared a chart of masking 

requirements. 

v. By October 18th   all school staff and volunteers will be required to be fully vaccinated or have 

submitted an exemption form. 

vi. Refusal of students to wear masks will result in isolating the student and calling parents to pick them 

up.  They would be advised to enroll in the Philomath Academy. 

vii. 504 requests are based on a disability and can’t be used as a way to be unmasked.  A 504 team 

would make the decision about options and decisions around putting a 504 in place for a student. 

viii. Staff vaccination:  Medical and Religious exemptions are allowed.  Otherwise staff are required to be 

fully vaccinated by Oct 18th. 

ix. In‐service update: There will not be an all staff meeting on September 1st, due to the large number 

of people.  In‐service will be conducted at the building level with professional learning shared via 

ZOOM or in small groups.  

Packet page 83 of 96



 
Philomath School District 17J 

Regular Session Board Meeting – August 26, 2021 
Page 2 of 3 

 
 

3. Director of Finance Report 

i. Bill Mancuso participated via ZOOM: The district is currently in negotiations with the certified 
group. There are two budget committee positions open and will be posted soon. The district is 

creating a long range planning committee and will be looking for a couple of community members to 

be involved along with members from staff, the board, administration, etc. Financials: The ending 

fund balance is slightly lower than predicted due to less revenue from property taxes, interest 

payments were down, and the Philomath Academy did not enroll as many students as projected. 

The legislature will probably not change the funding level this year.  

ii. Resolution 2021‐01 – SSA funds were increased and this resolution will allow the spending of those 

additional funds. 

D. STRATEGY AND DISCUSSION ~ 
1. Ready Schools, Safe Learners Update 

i. Overview: Ready Schools, Safe Learners Resiliency Framework is the new name. 

ii. Safe Return to In‐Person Instruction and Continuity of Services Plan 
1. This document will be posted on the website.  Each school will also have protocols posted 

on their web page.  The plan needs to be approved by the school board. The plan will be 

reviewed every quarter to make updates. 

iii. Athletics (OSAA) 
1. For any athlete actively involved in competition, masks are optional. Players on the bench, 

film review, etc., masks are required. 

2. Supervision at sports activities to reinforce mask wearing will be necessary.  

2. Summer School Update 
i. Summer learning has been very successful. 

ii. CPS had a few positive cases of COVID in the last week of summer school.  With guidance from the 

district nurses and Benton County Health, the decision was made to cancel classes, at CPS, for the 

rest of the week to keep people healthy to start the school year. 

3. Board Retreat Highlights 
i. The board met on August 12, 2021 to do their annual planning. They developed the board calendar, 

goals and objectives, liaison roles, etc. 

4. Equity Goal Discussion  
i. Superintendent Halliday shared in Denee Newton’s absence. The Equity team would like guidance 

around what are the specific interests in drafting an equity goal? Director Grube would like to see 

students have a quality education and use data to determine where there need to be supports. 

Director Skinkis noted that we need to look at staffing issues.  She suggested a board work session 

with the equity team. The superintendent will look at dates to meet later in September or October. 

5. City Easement Requests 
i. Superintendent Halliday reached out to Kevin Fear with questions about the PES easements.  There 

has not been an answer from Kevin. She is suggesting that the board wait on approving the PES 

easements.  

ii. The PHS easements look good to the superintendent and to Joey and they would recommend 

approval. 

6. OSBA Annual Fall Conference 
i. The fall conference will be in‐person at the Salem Conference Center or Virtual on November 11‐13. 

Members of the board should let Lillian know by October 8th if you plan to attend. 

Packet page 84 of 96



 
Philomath School District 17J 

Regular Session Board Meeting – August 26, 2021 
Page 3 of 3 

 
 

E. ACTION ITEMS ~ 
1. Consent Agenda 

i. Director Grube made a motion to approve the consent agenda with the correction on page 89, 

section D 3 to change Joe Dealy’s name to Anton Grube’s name.  Second: Director Dealy.  Motion 

Passed: 5‐0. 

2. Co‐op Agreement with Alsea HS for Softball, Wrestling and Baseball 
i. Director Grube made a motion to approve the Co‐op agreement as presented in the board packet. 

Second: Director Dealy.  There was discussion about requiring the Alsea players to be held to the 

same protocols as the PSD athletes.  Motion passed:  5‐0 

3. Safe Return and Continuity of Services Plan 
i. Director Skinkis made a motion to approve the Safe Return and Continuity of Services Plan as 

presented in the board packet.  Second: Director Gudge.  Motion passed: 5‐0 

4. City Easement Requests 
i. The board agreed to table these documents until there are answers and clarification on a couple of 

issues on the PES easements.  

F. MEETING CLOSURE ~ 
1. Board Reports & Thanks: 

i. Director Gudge thanked all of the summer school staff, especially Mrs. Rutledge and the experience 

that her daughter experienced. Director Grube thanked the blueprint group for their work.  Director 

Skinkis thanked Lori Haslam for stepping up as the district nurse through a tough time. She wished 

everyone a great year. Director Wells thanked Susan and Lillian for onboarding new board members. 

2. Next Meeting Agenda Item 
i. Review HB 2560 and inform the public about the changes in meeting protocol. 

ii. Open House will be September 22nd – The building times will be staggered and it may need to be 

virtual depending on COVID numbers 

3. Adjournment: Director Skinkis moved to adjourn the meeting.  Second:  Director Gudge.  Motion passed:  

5‐0.  The meeting was adjourned at 8:38 p.m. 

 

 

     

Board Chair 

 

           

Superintendent 

 

           

Date 

 

Packet page 85 of 96



 
Philomath School District 17J 

Regular Session Board Meeting – August 26, 2021 
Page 4 of 3 

 
 

 

 

Packet page 86 of 96



Check Number Date Payee Amount StatusVoucher Type Clear Date Void DateCleared?
1070 08/05/2021 OSAA $254.00 Printed1035 Expense
1071 08/05/2021 MPTV $121.41 Printed1036 Expense
1072 08/05/2021 LES & BOB'S SPORTS & APPAREL,

INC.
$2,414.95 Printed1037 Expense

1073 08/12/2021 ELLIS, AMBER $25.00 Printed1042 Expense
1074 08/12/2021 MPTV $83.96 Printed1043 Expense
1075 08/12/2021 LES & BOB'S SPORTS & APPAREL,

INC.
$483.00 Printed1044 Expense

1076 08/13/2021 BARLOW VOLLEYBALL $275.00 Printed1045 Expense
1077 08/13/2021 SWEET HOME HIGH SCHOOL $100.00 Printed1045 Expense
1078 08/16/2021 CASH $400.00 Printed1047 Expense
1079 08/16/2021 TREND LETTERS, LLC $1,019.57 Printed1048 Expense
1080 08/17/2021 DOWN HOME PRINTING $752.00 Printed1052 Expense
1081 08/18/2021 HASLAM, LORI $600.00 Printed1053 Expense
1082 08/18/2021 HUDL $1,399.00 Printed1053 Expense
1083 08/18/2021 MID-VALLEY SOCCER REFEREES

ASSOCIATION
$6,490.04 Printed1053 Expense

1084 08/18/2021 MID-VALLEY VOLLEYBALL
OFFICIALS ASSOC.

$3,430.75 Printed1053 Expense
1085 08/23/2021 TURSI SPORTS, INC. $3,745.25 Printed1054 Expense
1086 08/27/2021 ULTIMOOK NON-PROFIT $250.00 Printed1058 Expense
1087 08/30/2021 SHONNARDS $69.83 Printed1060 Expense
20529 08/02/2021 PACIFIC POWER $20,832.24 Printed1032 Expense
20530 08/16/2021 ADVANCED WOODCRAFT $1,895.00 Printed1046 Expense
20531 08/16/2021 BEGGS TIRE CENTER-PHILOMATH $841.90 Printed1046 Expense
20532 08/16/2021 BEST POTS $10.80 Printed1046 Expense

Benton County School District 17J
Reprint Check Listing
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022

08/01/2021From Date: 08/31/2021To Date:
From Check: To Check:
From Voucher: To Voucher:

Bank Account:
Criteria:

Printed: 08/31/2021 2:24:45 PM rptGLCheckListingReport: 2021.2.13 Page: 1

Packet page 87 of 96



Check Number Date Payee Amount StatusVoucher Type Clear Date Void DateCleared?
20533 08/16/2021 CARTERS FIRE SPRINKLER MAINT.

& PIPING,
$4,925.00 Printed1046 Expense

20534 08/16/2021 CENTURYLINK $145.98 Printed1046 Expense
20535 08/16/2021 CINTAS CORP $5,132.92 Printed1046 Expense
20536 08/16/2021 CONSUMERS POWER INC $394.36 Printed1046 Expense
20537 08/16/2021 CRIMINAL INFORMATION

SERVICES, INC.
$12.00 Printed1046 Expense

20538 08/16/2021 CROWN TROPHY $312.35 Printed1046 Expense
20539 08/16/2021 CTX $950.86 Printed1046 Expense
20540 08/16/2021 DELL MARKETING LP $8,934.36 Printed1046 Expense
20541 08/16/2021 DEPARTMENT OF ADMINSTRATIVE

SERVICES
$387.11 Printed1046 Expense

20542 08/16/2021 DYNAMIC GIFT $178.00 Printed1046 Expense
20543 08/16/2021 GARRETT HEMANN ROBERTSON $966.46 Printed1046 Expense
20544 08/16/2021 HOME DEPOT, THE $1,481.08 Printed1046 Expense
20545 08/16/2021 LINN-BENTON COMMUNITY

COLLEGE
$66.20 Printed1046 Expense

20546 08/16/2021 MILLER PAINT CO $3,332.90 Printed1046 Expense
20547 08/16/2021 MPTV $1,673.15 Printed1046 Expense
20548 08/16/2021 NAVIANCE, INC. $9,516.07 Printed1046 Expense
20549 08/16/2021 NORTH RIDGE AUTOMOTIVE $506.35 Printed1046 Expense
20550 08/16/2021 OREGON SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOC $1,360.00 Printed1046 Expense
20551 08/16/2021 OSAA $3,020.00 Printed1046 Expense
20552 08/16/2021 PHILOMATH FIRE AND RESCUE $16,042.07 Printed1046 Expense
20553 08/16/2021 PHILOMATH RENTAL $430.00 Printed1046 Expense
20554 08/16/2021 RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. $4,838.00 Printed1046 Expense

Benton County School District 17J
Reprint Check Listing
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022

08/01/2021From Date: 08/31/2021To Date:
From Check: To Check:
From Voucher: To Voucher:

Bank Account:
Criteria:

Printed: 08/31/2021 2:24:45 PM rptGLCheckListingReport: 2021.2.13 Page: 2

Packet page 88 of 96



Check Number Date Payee Amount StatusVoucher Type Clear Date Void DateCleared?
20555 08/16/2021 REXIUS FOREST BY-PRODUCTS

INC
$24,695.00 Printed1046 Expense

20556 08/16/2021 ROTARY CLUB OF PHILOMATH $105.00 Printed1046 Expense
20557 08/16/2021 STRIVVEN MEDIA, LLC $2,400.00 Printed1046 Expense
20558 08/16/2021 TECHNICAL SAFETY SERVICES,

INC.
$575.00 Printed1046 Expense

20559 08/16/2021 WALTER E. NELSON OF EUGENE $937.64 Printed1046 Expense
20560 08/16/2021 WILLAMETTE PEST AND SPRAY

SERVICE
$2,989.00 Printed1046 Expense

20561 08/16/2021 STATE OF OREGON EMPLOYMENT
TAX UNIT 2

$328.54 Printed1464 Expense
20562 08/31/2021 AMERICAN FIDELITY - INS $1,300.36 Printed1057 Payroll Ded
20563 08/31/2021 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE

CO - 403b
$915.00 Printed1057 Payroll Ded

20564 08/31/2021 Brendan Wilson, Esq., Mandarich Law
Grp

$616.96 Printed1057 Payroll Ded
20565 08/31/2021 DOJ - Child Support $261.00 Printed1057 Payroll Ded
20566 08/31/2021 INVESCO INVESTMENT SERVICES,

INC.
$5,063.84 Printed1057 Payroll Ded

20567 08/31/2021 NEWPORT TRUST COMPANY $2,774.31 Printed1057 Payroll Ded
20568 08/31/2021 OSEA $1,046.46 Printed1057 Payroll Ded
20569 08/31/2021 PenServ Plan Services, Inc/ Foresters $200.00 Printed1057 Payroll Ded
20570 08/31/2021 TEXAS LIFE $586.05 Printed1057 Payroll Ded
20571 08/31/2021 VOYA RETIREMENT INSURANCE

AND ANNUITY CO
$1,152.43 Printed1057 Payroll Ded

20572 08/31/2021 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. $28,307.00 Printed1465 Expense
20573 08/31/2021 1st Day School Supplies $38,279.50 Printed1066 Expense
20574 08/31/2021 AT&T MOBILITY $250.57 Printed1066 Expense

Benton County School District 17J
Reprint Check Listing
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022

08/01/2021From Date: 08/31/2021To Date:
From Check: To Check:
From Voucher: To Voucher:

Bank Account:
Criteria:

Printed: 08/31/2021 2:24:45 PM rptGLCheckListingReport: 2021.2.13 Page: 3

Packet page 89 of 96



Check Number Date Payee Amount StatusVoucher Type Clear Date Void DateCleared?
20575 08/31/2021 AT&T ONENET SERVICE $19.30 Printed1066 Expense
20576 08/31/2021 BEGGS TIRE CENTER-PHILOMATH $247.95 Printed1066 Expense
20577 08/31/2021 CREATIVE GRAPHICS $160.00 Printed1066 Expense
20578 08/31/2021 CTX $782.54 Printed1066 Expense
20579 08/31/2021 DHS/OHA RECEIPTING UNIT $26,695.54 Printed1066 Expense
20580 08/31/2021 FIFTH THIRD BANK $27,377.55 Printed1066 Expense
20581 08/31/2021 GARRETT HEMANN ROBERTSON $798.50 Printed1066 Expense
20582 08/31/2021 GROW, SOPHIE $1,265.25 Printed1066 Expense
20583 08/31/2021 KAJEET, INC. $2,498.35 Printed1066 Expense
20584 08/31/2021 LINN-BENTON COMMUNITY

COLLEGE
$3,175.96 Printed1066 Expense

20585 08/31/2021 MID COLUMBIA BUS COMPANY,
INC.

$6,911.77 Printed1066 Expense
20586 08/31/2021 NORTHWEST NATURAL GAS CO. $884.16 Printed1066 Expense
20587 08/31/2021 OFFICE DEPOT $498.10 Printed1066 Expense
20588 08/31/2021 PACIFIC POWER $20,684.64 Printed1066 Expense
20589 08/31/2021 PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC $3,538.48 Printed1066 Expense
20590 08/31/2021 PYAC $55,749.00 Printed1066 Expense
20591 08/31/2021 REXIUS FOREST BY-PRODUCTS

INC
$1,425.00 Printed1066 Expense

20592 08/31/2021 SAM LABS INC. $9,390.00 Printed1066 Expense
20593 08/31/2021 SCHAEFERS RECREATION $87.68 Printed1066 Expense
20594 08/31/2021 SCHOOL MATE $408.70 Printed1066 Expense
20595 08/31/2021 SILETZ TRIBAL CHARITABLE

CONTRIBUTION
$131.92 Printed1066 Expense

Benton County School District 17J
Reprint Check Listing
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022

08/01/2021From Date: 08/31/2021To Date:
From Check: To Check:
From Voucher: To Voucher:

Bank Account:
Criteria:

Printed: 08/31/2021 2:24:45 PM rptGLCheckListingReport: 2021.2.13 Page: 4

Packet page 90 of 96



Check Number Date Payee Amount StatusVoucher Type Clear Date Void DateCleared?
20596 08/31/2021 THOMAS KAY FLOORING &

INTERIORS
$10,848.00 Printed1066 Expense

20597 08/31/2021 TWGW, INC. $476.03 Printed1066 Expense
20598 08/31/2021 US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE $1,797.53 Printed1066 Expense
20599 08/31/2021 WALTER E. NELSON OF EUGENE $312.16 Printed1066 Expense
20600 08/31/2021 WOOZ FLOORING $625.00 Printed1066 Expense
45860 08/31/2021 MIKULA, CASIMIR J $95.39 Printed3 Payroll
45861 08/31/2021 MIKULA, ZYGMUNT A $83.30 Printed3 Payroll
45862 08/31/2021 SCHWINABART, DARLA J $683.27 Printed3 Payroll
45863 08/31/2021 GRUVER, SHELLY A $266.70 Printed3 Payroll

$400,800.35Total Amount:
End of Report

Benton County School District 17J
Reprint Check Listing
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022

08/01/2021From Date: 08/31/2021To Date:
From Check: To Check:
From Voucher: To Voucher:

Bank Account:
Criteria:

Printed: 08/31/2021 2:24:45 PM rptGLCheckListingReport: 2021.2.13 Page: 5

Packet page 91 of 96



Packet page 92 of 96



Packet page 93 of 96



Packet page 94 of 96



Packet page 95 of 96



Packet page 96 of 96


	Cover Page (p. 1)
	Agenda (p. 2)
	Finance Director Board Report (p. 4)
	Enrollment (p. 5)
	Fund 284 PES (p. 7)
	Fund 285 PMS (p. 9)
	Fund 286 PHS (p. 11)
	PHS Permanent Water Diagram (p. 15)
	PHS Permanent Water Easement (p. 16)
	PHS Storm Drainage Easement (p. 24)
	PHS Sewer Easement (p. 31)
	PES Storm Drainage Easement (p. 38)
	PES Sewer Easement (p. 45)
	PES Permanent Water Easement (p. 52)
	Communicable Disease Management Plan (p. 59)
	House Bill 2560 (p. 81)
	Consent Agenda (p. 82)
	Minutes - Regular Session 8/26/2021 (p. 83)
	Check listing (p. 87)
	WBIC - Out of State Travel (p. 92)

